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180 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

O F T H E 

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM 
W A S H I N G T O N R-72? 

A D D R E S S O F F I C I A L C O R R E S P O N D E N C E 
T O T H E B O A R D 

October 29, 19U0» 

Dear Sir: 

There are being forwarded to you today under 

separate cover copies of page 53~a (and revised table 

of contents) of the "Manual of Instructions Governing the 

Preparation of Functional Expense Reports (Form E)" relating 

to expenses incurred by Federal Reserve Banks in rendering 

services for the Advisory Commission to the Council of National 

Defense. Expenses in this connection should be reported in 

Form E, until reprinted, on the bottom of page 10. 

Very truly yours, 

E, L. Smead, Chief, 
Division of Bank Operations. 

TO THE PRESIDENTS OF ALL FEDERAL RESERVE BANKS 
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